
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

  

 

TO:  Bid Responders 

 

FROM: Clark Hughes 

 

DATE: April 19, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: ACCC/JWBWH Commercial Architects – Request For Proposals – As Needs  

 

Question 1. 

In the spirit of diversity and inclusion, we are respectfully requesting a waiver of the “Five (5) years’ 

experience in the City of Atlantic City,” in section “1.13 Minimum Requirements.” 

Answer 

 This RFP will be revised and re-advertised in the near future.  No further action will be taken on the 

currently posted RFP. Continue to refer to the www.Boardwalkhall.com website for updates and new 

postings. 

 

Question 2 

Do we need to include the qualifications of any consulting engineering firms (firm profile, resumes, 

experience) that is engaged or can they be identified per work order to best align with the scope of a 

given project? 

 

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

 

Question 3 

If consulting firms are to be included, should their hourly rates be included as well on the enclosed 

form? 

 

Answer 

This information can be provided per project scope of work. This RFP will be revised and re-advertised 

in the near future.  No further action will be taken on the currently posted RFP. Continue to refer to the 

www.Boardwalkhall.com website for updates and new postings.  

 

 

 

Cc: Jim McDonald 
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